

Homestead Yacht Club

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 29th Year of Boating Fun

October 2014

September Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to order by Cmdr. Peter at 7:55 p.m. First order of business was to inform us of member Angie Ficken's illness-cancer. Peter passed around a card, which we all signed. Please keep her in your prayers.

Treasurer's report: Presented by Dee Riley: beginning balance \$3,810.45, ending balance \$3,729.95. Full report will be elsewhere in newsletter.

Minutes of last meeting accepted as appeared in last newsletter.

Alabama Jack's outing was lots of fun, with lots of people, and two boats. Vice Cmdr. and crew looked great on Pegasus.

Halloween party at Peter and Teresa's home will be on the day after Halloween, November 1st which is a Saturday night. Remember that costumes are mandatory.

November 22nd Turkey day at Larry and Sharon's house.

December: change of watch and Peter reminded us that we will need a new commodore and treasurer.

Chip and Claudia Casanave report that the marina is scheduled for a new pump-out station.

50/50 of \$20.00 won by Liz Phillips.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm Respectfully submitted by Claire Strandhagen, Secretary

TREASURER'S REPORT HOMESTEAD Bay front YACHT CLUB

BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 3810.45

INCOME:

50/50 18.00

Total 18.00

EXPENSES:

September Event 98.50

Total \$98.50

ENDING BALANCE SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

3729.95

SUBMITTED BY

Dee Riley

TREASURER

The September Event was attended by 18 members and 2 guests.

The cost to the club was \$98.50.



Save the Date Saturday November 22 at Casa Roesch Key Largo

We will be hosting our Annual Turkey Fry the Saturday before Thanksgiving. This will be free to our members and \$5.00 per guest if they bring an entrée or appetizer. If not, \$10.00 each for guests. We will start festivities around 3 PM and plan on dinner around 5 PM. There will be dancing and music after dinner. Please contact us if you are coming, and Sharon will let you know what we need to bring. The club will supply Turkey, Ice, and Water. Members bring what you care to drink as always.

All at the Dean's Halloween Bash had fun. Thank you Commodore Peter and Teresa!



Our Glen Campbell impersonator

Who was that Masked Man?





Angeles Garcia Ficken passed away on 10/26/2014. She was born on 11/3/1933 in the Bronx, NY and moved to Miami in 1961. She worked at Eastern Airlines for 28 years and was a Board Member of the Matheson Hammock Yacht Club, and long time member of HomesteadYacht Club. She is survived by her husband, Theodore Ficken; sister, Francisca Chase; daughter, Jeannette Veranes; son, John J. Veranes (Helena); grandson, John Lee Veranes; nephew, Christopher S. Chase (Donna) and niece, Anne-Marie Chase.

Our hearts and prayers go out to Ted and the rest of Angie's family.

To all HYC Members and Friends:

Teresa and I want to thank all of the members and guests for a great turnout for our Halloween party Saturday, Nov. 1st. There was so much great food and all had a good time. The next event is the turkey event at Casa Roesch and more will be mentioned about that at the next meeting.

Speaking of meetings, the next one will be at the Whistle Stop on November 4th. Social in the bar starts around 6:30 and dinner around with meeting to follow. Please respond with your dinner choices when you get the email.

Your 2014 Commodore

Peter Dean